
MINUTES OF MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
NORTH AUSTIN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 1 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTIES OF TRAVIS § 
AND WILLIAMSON § 

November 18, 2015 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of North Austin Municipal Utility District No. 1, 

open to the public, was held on November 18, 2015, at the Rattan Creek Community Center, 7617 
Elkhorn Mountain Trail, Austin, Texas, pursuant to notice duly given in accordance with law. A 
copy of the Certificate of Posting of said Notice is attached hereto as Exhibit "A". 

The roll was called of the members of the Board, to-wit: 

Alan McNeil 
Donald G. Conklin 
Jo Jones 
Keith Collins 
Kim Green 

President 
Vice President 
Secretary 
Treasurer 
Assistant Secretary /Treasurer 

and all of said Directors were present, except for Director McNeil and Director Conklin, thus 
constituting a quorum. Also in attendance at the meeting were Gary Spoonts with Crossroads 
Utility Services; Mary Bott with Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.; David Malish with Murfee Engineering 
Co., Inc.; Bill Burke with Clearwater Management; Kevin Flahive with Armbrust & Brown, PLLC; 
Michael Vanderburg and Matthew Ludlum, residents of the District; and Josh Bruno, Cole 
Gardner, Dylan Zilliox, Terrance Klock, Jeff Hemphill and Ben Jones, members of Boy Scout Troop 
146. 

Director Jones called the meeting to order at 6:09 p.m. and stated the Board would first 
receive citizen communications. Mr. Flahive stated that William Johnson, a resident of the 
District, was present prior to the meeting and requested that the Board view photos of the fence 
constructed by his neighbor to which Mr. Johnson was opposed. The Board viewed the photos 
provided by Mr. Johnson. Director Jones then addressed Mr. Vanderburg. He stated that he was 
still concerned about security within the District, but thanked the Board for increasing additional 
patrols provided by the Williamson County Sheriffs Department over the past months due to 
incidents within the District. Director Green thanked Mr. Vanderburg for addressing the Board. 
Director Jones then addressed Mr. Ludlum. He stated that he had questions about ongoing 
construction projects within the District, but those questions were answered by Mr. Spoonts and 
he'd learned that the projects were the installation of conduit and fiber optic cables by AT&T's 
contractor. 

There being no report from the Rattan Creek Neighborhood Association, Director Jones 
stated that the next item to come before the Board was to approve the minutes of the October 19 
and October 21 minutes. Upon motion by Director Collins and second by Director Green, the 
Board voted unanimously to approve the October 19 minutes as presented. Upon motion by 
Director Collins and second by Director Green, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 
October 21 minutes as presented. 

{Wo671735.1} -1- November 18, 2015 - Regular Meeting 
North Austin M.U.D. No. 1 



Director Jones stated the Board would next discuss and consider the request by Hunt and 
Brenda Armistead for consent to vacation of public utility easement on Lot 16, Block K, Millwood, 
Section 23, a subdivision in Travis and Williamson Counties. Mr. Malish stated that there were no 
District improvements located within or planned for the portion of the public utility easement 
proposed for vacation. After discussion and upon motion by Director Collins and second by 
Director Green, the Board voted unanimously to approve a letter to Hunt and Brenda Armistead 
providing the District's consent to the proposed public utility easement vacation, a copy of which is 
attached as Exhibit "B". 

There being no park and landscape report, Director Jones stated the Board would next 
received the pool and community center report. Mr. Burke referred the Board to his report, a copy 
of which is attached as Exhibit "C". He then stated that the pool heater had been replaced. Mr. 
Burke discussed with the board the recent vandalism of one of the exterior bathrooms and another 
pet waste station. He stated the bathroom had been repaired and the last remaining replacement 
pet waste station would be used to replace the damaged station. Mr. Burke then discussed with the 
Board the request by UPS to locate a pod storage unit within the Rattan Creek Community Center 
parking lot for a period of two months during the holidays for use as a depot for packages being 
delivered within the area. After discussion of the terms of the agreement with UPS, and subject to 
Mr. Flahive's approval of the form and content of the agreement, the Board authorized Mr. Burke 
to execute the agreement. 

Director Jones stated the Board would next receive the District general manager's report. 
Mr. Spoonts stated that he had provided his report at the November 16 meeting and only needed to 
present the write-offs for Board approval. After his presentation of the write-offs and upon motion 
by Director Collins and second by Director Green, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 
write-offs. 

Director Jones stated the Board would then receive the bookkeeper's report. Ms. Bott 
referred the Board to the updated cash activity report, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit "D", 
and discussed with the Board the additional Director fees for Director Green and the payment to 
the Williamson County Tax Assessor to be approved. Upon motion by Director Collins and second 
by Director Jones, the Board voted unanimously to approve the two supplemental checks. 

The next item to come before the Board was to receive the engineer's report. Mr. Malish 
stated that he had reviewed his report with the Board at the November 16 meeting. He stated that 
he had Amendment Nos. 14 and 15 to the District's Land Use Plan and provided hardcopy to Mr. 
Flahive. Mr. Malish also discussed with the Board refunding to past applicants the deposits listed 
on page 27 of the bookkeeper's report for consultant fees incurred in processing requests of the 
District. Director Collins stated that he agreed with doing so, so long as the subject projects had 
been completed or withdrawn and no further consulting fees were anticipated. Director Jones then 
asked about the status of drainage study. Mr. Malish stated that he had put out a request for 
proposals to surveying companies that may desire to perform the surveying services needed for the 
study and he expected to bring the proposals to the Board for consideration at the December 
meeting. Director Collins asked when the surveying work was expected to commence. Mr. Malish 
stated within 60-90 days after the surveying company is retained. Director Collins then discussed 
with Mr. Malish and the other Board members the timing and method of contacting District 
residents to secure access to the select lots that need to be surveyed. The Board asked Mr. Malish 
to coordinate the effort with the Drainage Committee. Director Green then asked Mr. Malish about 
the solicitation of a proposal from RJ Surveying. Mr. Malish stated that he was having difficulty 
obtaining three proposals for the surveying work and contacted Director Collins to inquire about 
the surveying companies that Mr. Collins' engineering firm, Randall Jones Engineering, uses for its 
surveying projects. Mr. Malish stated that he then learned that the engineering firm and surveying 

{Wo671735.1} - 2 - November 18, 2015 - Regular Meeting 
North Austin M.U.D. No. 1 



.. ' 

firm were affiliated and he contacted Mr. Flahive to learn whether he could solicit a proposal from 
RJ Surveying. Mr. Flahive stated that he had discussed the matter with Director Collins and 
learned that Randall Jones Engineering and RJ Surveying are two distinct business entities under 
common ownership, that Director Collins is an employee of Randall Jones Engineering and not RJ 
Surveying, and that Director Collins does not receive any taxable income from RJ Surveying. He 
continued that under Chapters 171and176 of the Local Government Code and the District's Code of 
Ethics, Director Collins was not required to make any disclosures to the Board or the Texas Ethics 
Commission or abstain from discussing or the voting on the matter. Mr. Flahive stated that 
Director Collins had nonetheless decided to abstain from any discussion or vote on the matter and 
he agreed with that decision. 

Director Jones stated the Board would next discuss and consider the Board's committee 
appointment and related resolutions. After discussion, the Board elected to postpone the items 
until the December meeting when Director McNeil and Director Conklin might be present. 

Director Jones stated the Board would then review and consider action regarding the bond 
projects. Mr. Malish stated that he would schedule a meeting with the Parks and Greenbelt 
Committee to review and form a recommendation to the Board regarding Duke Garwald's initial 
illustrations of the booster pump enclosures and amphitheater. After discussion, the Board elected 
to schedule and conduct a work session on a Monday evening at 6:00 p.m. prior to the December 
meeting at which the Board could review and discussion the illustrations. The Board asked Mr. 
Flahive to schedule and notice the work session. 

The next item to come before the Board was to receive the restrictive covenants report, 
including services rendered, inspection reports and outstanding violations and litigation. Mr. 
Flahive stated that he had no new items to report. Director Jones asked Mr. Flahive to relay to 
Sage Management Services an error in the report relating to the respective authority and roles of 
the ACC and the District. 

Director Jones stated the Board would next receive the 2015 legislative update from Mr. 
Flahive. Mr. Flahive referred the Board to the memorandum in the packet, a copy of which is 
attached as Exhibit "E". He then reviewed with the Board the content of the memorandum, 
expanding on the transparency requirements of HB 23 and HB 1295. After discussion, Mr. Flahive 
then stated that more extensive memoranda addressing HB 23 and HB 1295 would be included in 
the packets for the December meeting. 

Director Jones stated the Board would then address any items relating to future 
annexation, limited district conversion, and other City of Austin related issues. There being none, 
she then asked if there were any other matters to come before the Board. There being no other 

,,,,,~tt'~~'~ come before the Board, upon motion by Director Green and second by Director Collins, 
~'''~<:>~e~df_.l{fo;;ed unanimously to adjourn at 7:16 p.m. 
~ ~ .o •• .. ~i ~ 

$~.~·· •• •• ~~., ~"c o~~ 
.... i;:' 0 './ ti. • ~ -- ... . ..... · 1-- .:;. • ~ 0 -- cno ' • • 
~ ~ : = ~ = 
: ~ ~ + : ~ ~ 
·: ~. o~,:i - ~· ~ ·~ .. ·' ~ •.. .o• ~ ~ 

«'n •o "fjt_~ v o...... ~ 

~·~~,~~ Co 

{Wo671735.1} - 3 - November 18, 2015 - Regular Meeting 
North Austin M.U.D. No. 1 


